

MINUTES

Ross R Mackay Public School

Date | time 3/7/2018 6:30 PM | *Meeting called to order by* Linda Campbell

In Attendance

Beth Gregory, Chris Collins, Dawn Donovan, Linda Campbell, Tracy Armstrong, Rebecca Chalmers

Approval of Minutes

Minutes Approved. Tracy will post Previous Minutes on RRM website under Parent Council section.

Principals Report

See Attached

Treasurer's Report

A list of Current Categories & Balances of School Council Accounts has been provided.

Chair's Report

- Pro Grant is open \$1000.00
 - May 30th deadline
- Shaw Grant \$5000.00
 - Buddy Bench
 - Kindness Week
 - Involve the community
- Snack Program
 - Angie will be taking over snack program for next year.

Fundraising

- Yearbooks
 - We will discuss at next meeting.
 - Possibly doing Cd's with an Autograph Page.

Upcoming Events

Jump2Math - Monday April 30th 6pm-8pm

- Online sign up - posted on Facebook and newsletter: for families participating, number of children and anyone who would like to volunteer if needed
- Find out if any staff are coming and if they would not mind running a game
- Get posters up in school

- Snack bar items - drinks (juice boxes, AJ and OJ), Coke and Sprite (12 can cases) , Chips assorted 50 box, Chocolate bars 2 x 18 pack assorted
- All snack bar prices will be \$1
- Allow time for set up and take down (clean up)
 - Lock Doors Prior to the event

Art Gallery Talent Show - Thurs May 10 530-630 Gallery and Dinner 645 Talent Show

We had originally planned the spaghetti dinner for this event - now we believe Nancy and Michaela are going to take on organizing everything and they will only need our help to serve the food.

We should look into this and make sure there is nothing else they need from us as Rebecca was going to get us dishes and cutlery for free rental. Becca if we still need you to get us the dishes, can we get water jugs for the tables too

We are assuming Michaela and Nancy will take care of getting the info out to parents and getting the cash online posted.

It was also discussed that desserts will be by donation, so that info will also need to get out to parents.

Spring Dance - *NEED A DATE* as Cherie will need to see if equipment is free

- Sign up for volunteers- 2x snack bar
 - 2 x foyer
 - 1 x hallway bathroom area
 - 4 x inside gym (at least 4)
- Snack bar - juice boxes, sour keys, chip assortment, choc bars, glow sticks, etc
- All snack bar prices will be \$1
- Big water jug set up- OR set up a water bottle table off to the side and kids will be asked to bring their own (less spillage)
- Proposed Date: June 27 during school time.

Next Meeting

Date: Wednesday May 9, 2018 @ 6:30pm